

REVIT - AUTOCAD DESIGNER

MOHAMMED AZIM. R

Dubai, UAE.

Contact: +971-50-8582253

e-mail: rm.azim@gmail.com



Professional Summary:

A technically qualified and talented professional with more than **23 years experience (15 years in Middle East & 8 years at Home country)** in various Engineering disciplines & Construction design fields, having great knowledge in designing, drafting and developing 2D & 3D drawings using **AutoCAD & Revit**. A good team player with excellent time management and analytic skills and has the ability to solve technical issues with utmost accuracy. I have an extensive knowledge of the principles of developing multiple construction types and occupancies from custom clubhouses to multi-use buildings.

Objective:

Obtain a responsible and challenging position within a well established organization that will allow me to learn and develop the skills while utilizing my previous experiences to improve beyond my abilities currently, and also to build a strong technical background to excel my future career.

Skills:

- Revit Architecture
- Revit MEP
- Revit Structure
- Auto CAD 2D & 3D
- 3D Studio Max
- Photoshop
- Sketch up
- MS Office
- PageMaker
- Illustrator
- Corel Draw
- MicroStation
-
-

Professional qualifications:

- Diploma in **Draughtsman Civil** from Govt. of India.
- Completed **Civil Construction and Maintenance Course** from Govt. of Kerala, India.
- **Autodesk Certified AutoCAD.**
- **Autodesk Certified Revit Architecture.**
- **Autodesk Certified Revit MEP.**
- Trained **First Aider** from St. John Ambulance, UK.
- Trained **Fire Warden** from Sharjah Municipality, Sharjah, U.A.E.

Employment Summary:

1. **ARKITEKNIK International Consulting Engineers** (4 Years 6 Months - Current)
2. **KENTZ Engineers & Constructors - Member of SNC LAVLIN Group** (4 Years 2 Months)
3. **S.M.M Architects & Contractors** (1 year)
4. **WS ATKINS & Partners Overseas** (1 Year 10 Months)
5. **CONCORD Engineering Consultants** (3 Years 10 Months)
6. **ZION Builders Pvt. Ltd** (7 Years 10 Months)

Employment history:

- I. **Job Title:** Revit & CAD Designer - Architecture/Landscape (Aug 2014 - Present).
Company: ARKITEKNIK International Consulting Engineers.
Location: Dubai, UAE.

Responsibilities:

- Preparing Preliminary, Detailed & Construction drawings at various stages.
- Create 3D Models of landscape architectural elements including hardscape, softscape, furniture, lighting etc. to support the various design stages
- Preparing Detailed Interior, Landscaping & Architectural Drawings.
- Preparing detailed site plan, grading and drainage plan, lighting plan, paving plan, irrigation plan, planting plan, and drawings and detail of garden structures.
- Preparing models of proposed landscape construction and prepare colored drawings for presentation to client
- Preparing Detailed Sections, Elevations and Typical details.
- Participate in coordination, troubleshooting and clash detection sessions with internal and external disciplines involved in projects
- Coordinating with other disciplines & prepares final drawings.

Notable projects:

- **2B+G+51 Floors WAFI Hotel Complex & Mall Expansion Phase 8.** (Dubai, UAE)
- **B+G+38 Floors YOTEL Mixed Use Development & G+9 Multi-story Carpark.** (Business Bay, Dubai, UAE)
- **2B+G+4P+42+R Floors WAFI Residential Apartments.** (Dubai, UAE)
- **40 Residential Villas.** (Umm Suqeim 3rd, Dubai, UAE)
- **3B+G+7+Roof Residential Apartments.** (Mankhool, Dubai, UAE)
- **4B+G+54 BIN SHAMEH COMPLEX Mixed Use Development.** (Trade Center 1st, Dubai, UAE)
- **1B+G+6 HAMPTON Hotel & Residential Building.** (Dubai, UAE)
- **2B+G+1 Shopping Center.** (Jumeirah, Dubai, UAE)
- **2B+G+6 Floors Port Views Residence.** (Dubai, UAE)
- **Al Jadaf Water Transportation Station.** (Al Jadaf, Dubai, UAE)
- And lot of Residential & Hotel Buildings, Malls, Villas, Farm House, Mosques in UAE.

- II. **Job Title:** Designer / CAD Technician - Electrical (May 2010 – July 2014).
Company: KENTZ Engineers & Constructors. (Member of SNC LAVLIN Group)
Location: Doha, Qatar.

Responsibilities:

- Preparing detailed Electrical Power, General Lighting, Emergency Lighting, Lighting Controls, Containment, Cable Duct / Trench Routing & Bus bar drawings.
- Preparing Landscape Lighting & Power, Trench routing & detailed sections.
- Preparing detailed construction drawings as well as builders work & as built drawings.
- Preparing Electrical Schematics, Load schedules & Riser Diagrams.
- Preparing RCP Coordination Drawings
- Preparing Telephone, Fire Alarm, TV & CCTV drawings.
- Preparing detailed Transformer & Electrical room drawings.

Notable projects:

- **SIDRA Medical & Research Center (World class 7 Star Hospital Project - Education City, Doha, Qatar)**

Project Includes

- | | | |
|-----------------------|---------------|-----------------------------|
| • Hospital | • Mosque | • Under Ground Car Parking |
| • Clinic | • Water Plant | • Multi-Level Car Parking |
| • Under Ground Tunnel | • Helipad | • Central Services Building |

III. Job Title: Architectural Designer (April 2009 – April 2010).
Company: S.M.M Architects & Contractors.
Location: Kerala, India.

Responsibilities:

- Preparing Concept drawings
- Preparing visualization models.
- Design and develop detailed Architectural and Civil submission drawings.
- Preparing Preliminary, Detailed & Construction drawings at various stages.
- Preparing Interior, Landscaping, Structural & Electrical Drawings.
- Controlling and examining all site works as per drawings and government rules.

IV. Job Title: Cad Technician - Architecture/Landscape (May 2007 – March 2009).
Company: WS ATKINS & Partners Overseas.
Location: Sharjah, United Arab Emirates.

Responsibilities:

- Preparing Preliminary, Detailed & Construction drawings at various stages.
- Preparing Detailed Interior, Landscaping & Architectural Drawings.
- Preparing 3D Visualization models for presentations.
- Preparing Detailed Sections, Elevations and Typical details.
- Participate in coordination, troubleshooting and clash detection sessions with internal and external disciplines involved in projects
- Coordinating with other disciplines & prepares final drawings.

Notable projects:

- **Dubai Metro Rail.** (Dubai, UAE)
Role: Station Design & 3D Modeling for MEP services.
- **Supreme Educational Council Building.** (Doha, Qatar)
Role: Preparing Preliminary, Detailed & Construction Drawings.
- **Doha Inter National Airport Expansion work.** (Doha, Qatar)
Role: Preparing Detailed Construction Drawings.
- **Durrat Al Bahrain.** (Bahrain)
Role: Preparing Detailed Construction Drawings.
- **Al Areen Down Town** (Bahrain).
Role: Preparing Preliminary, Detailed & Construction Drawings.
- **Sheraton Hotel Renovation** (Oman)
Role: Preparing Detailed Construction Drawings.
- **Education City Central Plants, People Mover Station, Car parking, Under Ground Tunnels, Pedestrian Tunnels etc.** (Doha, Qatar)
Role: Preparing 3D Models, Concept, Preliminary, Detailed & Construction Drawings.
- **Bahrain World Trade Centre** (Bahrain)
Role: Preparing Detailed Construction Drawings.
- **Royal Hill Resorts** (Morocco)
Role: Preparing 3D Modeling, Concept & Preliminary Drawings.
- **Riyad Land Mark Tower** (Saudi Arabia)
Role: Preparing Detailed Construction Drawings.

V. Job Title: Architectural Draughtsman (June 2003 – April 2007).
Company: CONCORD Engineering Consultants.
Location: Sharjah, United Arab Emirates.

Responsibilities:

- Preparing Concept drawings & visualization models.
- Preparing Preliminary, Detailed & Construction drawings at various stages.

- Preparing Landscaping, Structural, Mechanical & Electrical Drawings.
- Preparing Bar Bending schedule, as per BS 4466 and BS 8666 Standard for high raise buildings.
- Independently design Plans and Elevations for Villas, Buildings and Showrooms.
- Preparing detailed interior drawings for Offices, Showrooms, Exhibition halls, Commercial complexes, Shops and presenting in 3D Studio.
- Preparing Drawings as built in site for further extension and coordination.

Notable projects:

- **AJMAN University Building.** (Ajman, U.A.E)
Role: Preparing Detailed & Construction Drawings.
- And lot of High raised Buildings, Malls, Villas, Sheds, Warehouses etc. in UAE, and other GCC Countries.
Role: Preparing Visualization models, Preliminary, Detailed & Construction Drawings.

VI. Job Title: CAD Draughtsman/Site supervisor
(April 1993 - June 1995 & Oct 1997 – June 2003).
Company: ZION Builders Pvt. Ltd.
Location: Kerala, India.

Responsibilities:

- Preparing Concept drawings & visualization models.
- Preparing Preliminary, Detailed & Construction drawings at various stages.
- Preparing Landscaping, Structural, Mechanical & Electrical Drawings.
- Supervising site constructions as per drawings.

Personal details:

Name : **Mohammed Azim Abdul Rasheed**
Date of Birth : 20-04-1975
Sex : Male
Marital status : Married
Passport No. : **L 0059597**
Expiry Date : 16-04-2023
Visa Status : Transferable Employment Visa (Dubai, UAE)
Languages known : English, Hindi, Tamil, Malayalam (read, write & speak),
Contact Tel. No. : **+971-50-8582253**
E-mail : rm.azim@gmail.com

Declaration:

I hereby declare that the above said details are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Dubai.

Date:

References:

- 1) Abdallah Mouneimne – General Manager / Chief Architect (ARKITEKNIK International)
- 2) Fawaz Ahmed Omer – Projects Director (ARKITEKNIK International)
- 3) Brondon Toomey – Senior Project Manager (KENTZ, +974 4659435)
- 4) Mathews Danavumkal – HR Manager (ATKINS, +971 6 5571666 / +971 6 5178666).
- 5) Eng. Omar Al Zeer – Managing Director (CONCORD Engineering Consultants).